EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <LeeGek.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 2:29 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 4/11/2022 involving SHD 6044T, SNF 9475G (AIG's insured) etc
Our Ref: TAX/11/22/2004/Ig

Attachments: SHD6044T.pdf

Dear All,

We quantify our total loss claim as follows:-

Repair limit $4,100.00
Loss of Rental $1,980.00 ( **30  daysx $66.00 )
Loss of Income $360.00 ( #Ht6  daysx $60.00 )
LTA Search Fee $2.00
Total $6,442.00

We attach the following:-

1) Proof of rental

2) Police/GIA reports of our taxi
3) Periodic chart

4) GEAR search

5) Vehicle attachment history
6) Hirer’s letter of authorisation

Please acknowledge receipt within 14 days from the date hereof and let us have your offer soon. Thanks.
** the remaining lifespan of our taxi is 334 days (please refer to item no. 3).

## our hirer took a replacement taxi (please refer to item no. 5).

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6556 3548)

Claims Department

STRIDES Automotive Services Pte Ltd

STRIDES
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STRIDES

TA X1

MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/11/22/2004
From: Strides Taxi Pte Ltd Date: 7% November 2022

ACCIDENT ON 4/11/2022 INVOLVING SHD 6044T, SNF 9475G, JPV 7796 &
SNC 488U ALONG WOODLANDS AVE 12

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHD 6044T is $66.00 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

for Manager



REGISTERED ON

Periodic Chart Of SHD 6044T

Used life Remaining
span Life Span

05/10/2015

DATE OF
ACCIDENT

04/11/2022 2587

NEW
REPLACEMENT
TAXI AND COE

OLD COE
=XPIRES

Remaining life span /
Replacement Value =
334 days

4/10/2023 2921 334 s

NEW COE
EXPIRES




S TR ’DES Strides Taxi Pte. Ltd.

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
. Singapore 757705
Fax : 65 6369 3639

21 February 2023 stridesmobility.sg

Vehicle Attachment History of MOHD SAM BIN HASHIM (SXXXX100E)

Vehicle Num Vehicle Make Vehicle Model Aftachment Attachment Start Attachment End Date Return Reason
Type Date Time Time

SHB609P TOYOTA PRIUS MAIN 10/06/2021 10:50 AM  22/07/2022 09:45 AM  Vehicle Change

SHD6044T TOYOTA PRIUS MAIN 22/07/2022 11:00 AM  08/11/2022 12:00 AM

SHC49098 TOYOTA PRIUS MAIN 10/11/2022 10:30 AM



S83D22B40001 / Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd (757705)
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/11/2022 10:08 (SGT)

SUBMITTED BY: SHANTI B THAIYAL NAYAGI (SMRTO5)
VERSION: 1 (04/11/2022 10:08 (SGT))

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

e Actual Driver

2. This Form must be

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate

policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving
and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date of Submission

Reported by

Date of Accident

Exact Location of Accident
\/Iitional Location Information

Country/State of Loss

04/11/2022 10:08 (SGT)
Driver

03/11/2022 17:20 (SGT)
Woodlands Ave 12, Singapore
WOODLANDS AVE 12
Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
INSURED/POLICYHOLDER

Is company?

Name Of Registered Owner
Company Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

/,?nufacturer
Model
Variant
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of
accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to
your vehicle?
Vehicle Category
Transmission
CccC

INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Insurance Company
Policy Number / Cover Note Number

DRIVER

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

A cmld e el e e YOYANAAM ANRNANDA

SHD6044T

Yes

Strides Taxi Pte Ltd

IXXXXX369K
AUTO-SVCS-TARC@SMRT.COM.SG
(Phone) +65-68662671

Toyota
Prius

No - Claiming third party
Taxi
Auto
1800

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
D-22099115MFSH

MOHD SAM BIN HASHIM
SXXXX100E

24/09/1963

Outdoor

Pace 1 of 14



Date Of Driving Pass 03/12/1980

Driving experience 41 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender Male

Mobile Number (Phone) +65-68662672

Alt. Phone Number -

Email Address AUTO-SVCS-TARC@SMRT.COM.SG
Address 11

Address complement -

Postcode -

Is the driver the policyholder? No

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured Hirer

Does Driver Own Other Vehicles? No

Vehicle Registration Number of Other Vehicle Owned by Driver

Insurance Company of Other Vehicle Owned by Driver ”

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

Type of Accident Chain Collision
Weather Conditions Clear
Road Surface Dry

OTHER INFORMATION

Was any foreign vehicle involved in the accident? Yes
Number of vehicles involved in the accident 4
Was anybody injured in the Accident? No
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? -
Was any other vehicle or property damaged? Yes
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Has the driver been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance? No

Translator's name -
Translator's ID -
Translator's phone number -
Translator's email -
Original language used in the statement -

FOREIGN VEHICLE 1
Vehicle Registration Number JPV7796
Vehicle Category Private car

DETAILS OF POLICE ACTION

Was the accident reported to the police? Yes

Police Station Name Woodlands East Neighbourhood Police Centre
Police Station Phone No (Phone) +65-18007679999

Police Station Address 3 Woodlands Drive 63 Singapore 737890

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? No

If yes, against whom? -
CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

REPORT TO POLICE REPORT - T/20221104/2015
ATTACHMENT(S)

Are accident photos available for attachment? Yes
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? No

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SNF9475G
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Vehicle Manufacturer S
Vehicle Model 3

Vehicle Variant -

Vehicle Colour -

Vehicle Category Private car
Name of Driver CHIENG YEW ZHI EUGENE
Contact Number =

Address =

Address complement s

Postcode 4
Insurance Company Name =

Nature Of Damage =

Details of property damaged in accident <

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 5

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number JPV7796

Vehicle Manufacturer =

Vehicle Model s

Vehicle Variant -

Vehicle Colour =

Vehicle Category Private car

/“1me of Driver TAN JING CHENG
sntact Number =

Address &

Address complement =

Postcode 5

Insurance Company Name “

Nature Of Damage S

Details of property damaged in accident P

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) .

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Number SNC488U
Vehicle Manufacturer -
Vehicle Model =
Vehicle Variant -
Vehicle Colour -
Vehicle Category Private car
Name of Driver -
"antact Number -
/dress -
Address complement
Postcode -
Insurance Company Name -
Nature Of Damage -
Details of property damaged in accident -
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) -
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Describe Circumstance of the Accident
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Declaration
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

@’ -84 412822 5544, O/u/v 4\ 2000

Witnessed by Reporting Centre Personnel

Driver's Signature (if driver is not the policyholder) / Date
(Name as in NRIC/ID card)

& Time

PalicyholdePs-Gighaieré / Date & Time




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Woodlands East N.P.C.

L

3 Woodlands Drive 83 SINGAPORE 737890

Tel No: 1800-7679999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

21104/2015

lof4
Report No. T/20221104/2015

Date/Time Report Made;

Vide Report No.:

Station Diary No.:

04/11/2022 08:10 L/20221103/0090 22
i Informant's Particulars

Name of Informant: Address:

MOHD SAM BIN HASHIM 5
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.;

NRIC NO / Home/Office: Mobile:

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant;

Male 59 Driver

Race; Language: Institution / School Name:
Malay English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver Class: 2B,2A,2,3 Date of Expiry;

General Information of the Accident

WOODLANDS AVENUE 12

Type of Non-Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location;
.- Attended by Police Drive: Accident: Straight Road

i No 03/11/2022 17:20
Location:

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: « | Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

No

‘Details of Vahlcle lnvotved

1Model Color

Condition | No of Passenger

‘Vehicle No. | Type ‘Make
JPV7796 Car Slightly |0
Damaged ]
SHD6044T | Car Seriously | 0
Damaged
SNC488U | Car Slightly 1
Damaged
SNF9475G | Car Slightly 1
Damaged




POLICE PORCE VAR T

Woodlands East N.P.C.
3 Woodlands Drive 83 SINGAPORE 737890
Tel No: 1800-7679999

Report No. T/20221104/2015

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

_Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

_ | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Driver ~ 7 Al
Name Tan Jing Cheng iD No.
Related Vehicle | JPV7796 (Car) Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
) Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL

Degree of Injury | NIL

Name MOHD SAM BIN HASHIM ID No.

Related Vehicle | SHD6044T (Car) Contact No.

Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: 2B,2A,2,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL

| Degree of injury [ NIL
Driver : : AP oL
Name Mohd sam bin hashim ID No. {
Related Vehicle | SNC488U (Car) Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL

Degree of Injury | NIL




SINGAPORE AR MMV A

POLICE FORCE 221104/2015

Police Station Of Origin: Jord
Woodlands East N.P.C. Report No. T/20221104/2015
3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737890
Tel No: 1800-7679999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Driver .
Name Chieng yew zhi eugene ID No. 587114527
Related Vehicle | SNF9475G (Car) Contact No.| NIL
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 3/11/2022 at about 1720hrs, | was driving along woodlands Ave 12 on the third lane most left. My
vehicle was stopped at that point of time and suddenly a car SNF9475G from the back collided into my
rear and caused me to collide into the front vehicle JPV7796. There was another car SNC488U who had
collided onto SNF9475G. The driver of SNC488U informed that he was at fault as he had blacked out and
called the police.

Subsequently, Traffic Police and Ambulance attended to us. | wish to inform that | am not injured and the
other driver was also not injury. There is an in-car camera in my taxi but | am not sure if it is operating.
The Traffic Police took my car camera SD card. Due to the accident, there are major scratches and dents
on the front and back of my taxi.




STRIDES

AUTOMOTIVE

Date: 4 11- 2022

Our Ref. No.:
Letter of Authorisation
|, Mouv San B HASH 147, (NRIC No.: _ . ) the
registered hirer / relief driver / taxishare driver of Strides taxi registration number

540 6644 7. hereby authorise Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd
(“AutoSvs”) to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi
and SHZ I FEG. ano TPV 77T happened on &7 Ay 2622

! L oprapiss AVE ;2

along
(the “Accident”) on my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any

claims or proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in its
absolute discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability,

damages or action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate,
resolve and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including
but not limited to doing any act or executing any document or signing the

Discharge Voucher on my behalf as may be required.

]
Name %’/ﬂm‘%ﬂ// .............. Signature: @"

FR-AS-CLM-03 REV 4



INSURER ENQUIRY % RESULT & RECEIPT
Find insurer

Vehicle reg. no. A
: TP Insurer Enquiry

SNF9475G
Insurance . .. — o = AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte....
Date of Accident
Period of Insurance i TR Mt .. 30/06/2022 - 29/06/2023
e
03/11/2022 L Requested By ... SHANTI B THAIYAL NAYAGI (S...
Reset RequestedDate .. . . - S . . 04/11/2022 09:51
Payment details General Insurance Association
Request Amount: $§1.87 Records Management Centre
GST Amount: §$0.13 GST Registration No: M400017735

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): $$2



